

Message

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58ABB932312542A29332C900B586E02E-GEORGIA RIT]
Sent: 2017-06-12 1:57:45 PM
To: Margaret McNeil [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dc513b5977e4d7d8c6722582f903610-Margaret Mc]
Subject: AC Materials - Part 2
Attachments: Item 6(i)AIS-2017 Actuarial Valuation.pdf; Item 6(ii) Memo Pension Actuarial Valuation for 2017.pdf; Item 6(iii)AON Actuarial Valuation Presentation June AC - 2017_alt.pdf; Item 6(iv)AON Ontario Funding Reform - 2017.pdf; Item 7(i)AIS-2017 Pension Contributions and SERP.pdf; Item 7(ii) Memo 2017 Pension Contribution and SERP Allocation.pdf; Item 7(iii)BLACKLINED SERP Reserve Policy - June 14 2017.pdf; Item 7(iv)SERP Reserve Policy - Schedule A - no changes.pdf; Item 8(i)AIS-Treasury Policy.pdf; Item 8(ii) Memo Treasury Policy.pdf; Item 8(iii) BLACKLINED Treasury Policy June 14 2017.pdf; Item 8(iv) BLACKLINED Schedule A - IESO Treasury Policy.pdf

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"F-E-A-R has two meanings: 'Forget Everything And Run' or 'Face Everything And Rise.' The choice is yours."
.....(Zig Ziglar)*